STATE OF ALABAMA

COMMISSION MEETING

PERRY COUNTY, ALABAMA

APRIL 14, 2020

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE PERRY COUNTY COMMISSION MET in its regular session on Tuesday, April 14, 2020 at 6:00 P.M. at the Albert Turner, Sr. Courthouse Annex in the commission courtroom and by video conference. Roll call was called to establish a quorum. District #1: Present; District #2: Absent; District #3: Present; District #4: Present; District #5: Absent at the time of roll call.

Motion by Commissioner Turner and seconded by Commissioner Harrison to adopt the agenda as read. **Motion** carried.

Motion by Commissioner Turner and seconded by Commissioner Harrison to adopt the emergency minutes from April 10 and April 1, 2020 and regular commission minutes of March 24, 2020. **Motion** carried.

ENGINEER/EMA REPORT

Motion by Albert Turner to use the old county shed as a mass burial site until another site is determined; Secondary motion by Brett Harrison and seconded by Albert Turner to use the land behind the county shop. **Motion carried**.

Motion by Brett Harrison and seconded by Albert Turner to take the engineer recommendation to fix the ceiling in the judge's chambers for approximately \$800.00. **Motion carried.**

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Brett Harrison to adopt the resolution to resurface county road 65. **Motion carried.**

ITEM #10: DIRT ROAD IMPROVEMENT POLICY

Motion by Brett Harrison and seconded by Albert Turner to adopt the dirt improvement policy amended to allow the engineer to select the roads. **Motion carried.**

Commissioner Eaton joined the meeting at 6:35 pm.

ATTORNEY REPORT:

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to adopt the COVID-19 Curfew resolution (amended to add the exception of people going to and from work). **Motion carried**. *Nea: Brett Harrison*.

Motion by sign the MOU with Uniontown related to offsetting garbage payment to cover ambulance fee contribution to the county. **Secondary motion** by Brett Harrison and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to table this motion until the next commission meeting. *Roll call vote requested*: District 1: Nea; District 2: Absent; District 3: Yea; District 4: Yea; District 5: Yea. **Secondary motion was carried**.

CLERK REPORT:

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Brett Harrison to accept Alcohol License Fees (FY 2020-2021) retroactive to April 10, 2020. **Motion carried**. *Nea: Benjamin Eaton* **Motion** by Benjamin Eaton and seconded by Albert Turner to add Melvin Turner to the agenda. **Motion carried unanimously.**

Melvin Turner expressed concerns about opening the courthouse to the public and how a better plan needs to be discussed with all involved before opening the courthouse to the public.

<u>Chairman passed gavel to senior member Albert Turner</u>. **Motion** by Benjamin Eaton and seconded by Cedric Hudson to close the courthouse and allow department head to come up with a written plan of operation for their departments. Nea: Albert Turner and Brett Harrison. **Motion failed**.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Brett Harrison to pay the claims. **Motion** carried.

Meeting was adjourned.